Solicitation Information
June 27, 2019

Addendum #1

RFP #7598832
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Attached are vendor questions with State responses. No further questions will be answered.

Gail Walsh
Chief Buyer



RFP #7598832 — Special Education Support Services

Vendor A
1. How many OT, PT, LSSP positions are available/open for contract?
We contract for 1 LSSP position for 1 day per week. We would like an alternate person
(not position) in the event of absence. If the need arises for PT or OT this would be a
part time % day position.

2. How many hours do you anticipate each week?
Speech/Language = 7 hrs (one full day)/week; If needed, PT or OT = 3 hrs
approx./week

3. What is the rate range per hour you are currently paying for therapy services?
$69.50 - $117.00

4, How many students do you serve?
Speech Therapy = 8
PT/OT=0
5. Are resumes required with proposals? If so, can they be blind?

Please include resumes with proposals. While not preferred, we would not preclude a
bid from being responsive if blind resumes are sent.

6. Is it required that we are “MBE, WBE and or Dis/BE”?
No. However, you must complete the ISBE form even if only to indicate No
Participation.

7. Is mileage between schools paid?
N/A - Davies is a single site school, with no other remote buildings.

8. Does the vendor have to have an office in Rl to qualify even if the agency is a national
company?
No.

9. Will the District consider teletherapy?
No.

Vendor B

1. How many vendors do you anticipate selecting to cover the services in the bid?
The State reserves the right to award to multiple vendors.

2. Who is currently providing the services covered in the bid?

Meeting Street currently provides these services.

3. What are the rates paid for the current services provided?

A range of $69.50 to $117.00 per hour.



